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NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL

An Autonomous Institution of the University Grants Commission

Quality Profile

Name of the Institution : Shri Shivaji Education Society, Amravati's
Science College

Place : Congress Nagar, Nagpur, Maharashtra

Weicht CriteGrior:i-Wise
L eightage rade
CEltetin (W) Point Averages| WiX CriGPA
' (Cr, GPA
1. Curricular Aspects 050 3.10 155
II. Teaching-Learning and Evaluation 450 3.40 1530
III. Research, Consultancy and Extension 100 2.60 260
IV. Infrastructure and Learning Resources 100 3.20 320
V. Student Support and Progression 100 270 270
VI. Governance and Leadership 150 3.23 485
VII. Innovative Practices 050 3.43 170
7
Total zu: = 1000 (W, X CriGPA) = 3190
7
Z(W.X CrGPA) 3190
Institutional Score = {7k oo ==
w 1000 .
Grade = Descriptor = | VERY GOOD |

Date : TMarch 25, 2010 Director
(.' ® This certification is valid for a period of Five years with effect from March 28, 2010
,' 4 e An institutional CGPA on four point scale in the range of 3.01 - 4.00 denotes A grade
. (Very Good), 2.01 - 3.00 denotes B grade (Good), 1.51 - 2.00 denotes C grade (Satisfactory)
' @ ® Scores rounded off to the nearest integer
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UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
BAHADURSHAH ZAFAR MARG
NEW DELHI-110 002

F. 1-1/2004 (CPP-I) 24-3-09
January, 2009

The Principal,

Shri Shivaji College of Science,
Nagpur,

Distt. Nagpur, Maharashtra

Sub:- Recognition of Shri Shivaji College of Science, Nagpur, Distt. Nagpur,
Maharashtra, under Section 2 (f) & 12 (B) of the UGC Act, 1956.

Sir,

With reference to your letter No. Sc./Esstt/3232/08 dated 08.12.09 on the above
subject, | am directed to say that the name of Shri Shivaji College of Science,
Nagpur, Distt. Nagpur, Maharashtra, is included in the list of Colleges maintained
under Section 2 (f) & 12 (B) of the UGC Act, 1956 under the head Non-Government
Colleges teaching upto Bachelor's Degree. The College is also eligible to receive
Central assistance under Section 12 (B) of the UGC Act.

Yours faithfully,

:;’? wlali’ \ \\

(Mrs. Sunita Gulati)
Section Officer
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UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
BAHADUR SHAH ZAFAR MARG,

NEW DELHI-110002

September., 2004
Dear Principal, ‘

3
i am happy to nform you that your college is one among the 47 colleges
identified under the scheme “Colleges with Potential for Excellence™ (CPE). | do hope
that you would have received the letter sent to your Vice — Chancellor and copy marked
to you in this regard. The information has also been posted on the UGC website
(Www. uge.ac.in).

Kindly arrange to send a certificate 10 the fact that the data provided by your
college in the proposal are factually correct. It may be noted that in case it is found
incorrect later then the CPE status conferred on your college may be revoked. as per the
provisions of the CPE guidelines.

In order to have a homogeneous evaluation of the colleges and to save tme. it has
been decided that the Principals of the colleges may be asked to present their Action Plan
alongwith budgetary requirements for the years 2004 — 2005 to 2006 - 2007 before an
Expert Committee constituted for the purpose at UGC Office. New Delhi, as per the
details given below:

Date - G October, 2004

Time T s Bl A 79

Venue 3 UGC. Bdhadurshah Zatar Mare, New Delhi-110 002

However, the college will be visited for an oa-the-spot evaluation later. Therefore.
I request you to kindly prepare an Action Plan as per the guidelines on CPE and arrange
to send seven copies of the same for placing before the Expert Committee. During the
interaction with the Committee you may highlight the achievements ol the college as
given in your proposal and the proposed plan of action along with the budget required
(with justification) up to the end of X Plan period. The allocation [or your college will be
as per the financial assistance indicated in the guidelines. The wtal allocation will be patid
to you during the years 2004 — 2005 to 2006 — 2007, Therefore, you may prepare vour
Budget accordingly. In case your college has been accredited by the NAAC and’or
awarded Autonomous status after the submission of your proposal to UGC under CPL
Scheme, kindly arrange to send the certificate of accreditation given by NAAC and copy
of the UGC letter conferring Autonomous status to your college.

Conud...
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September. 2004
Dear Principal, 4

I am happy to inform you that your college is one among the 47 colleges
identified under the scheme “Colleges with Potential for Excellence™ (CPE). 1 do hope
that you would have received the letter sent to your Vice — Chancellor and copy marked
to you in this regard. The information has also been posted on the UGC website
(www. uge.ac.in).

Kindly arrange to send a certificate 10 the fact that the data provided by your
college in the proposal are factually correct. It may be noted that in case it is found
incorrect later then the CPE status conferred on your college may be revoked. as per the
provisions of the CPE guidelines.

In order to have a homogeneous evaluation of the colleges and to save ume. it has
been decided that the Principals of the colleges may be asked to present their Action Plan
alongwith budgetary requirements for the years 2004 — 2005 to 20006 - 2007 before an
Expert Committec constituted for the purpose at UGC Office. New Delhi, as per the
details given below:

Date . ™ Qctober, 2004
Time W ek L it
Venue : UGC. Bdhadurshah Zafar Marg. New Delhi-110 002

However. the college will be visited for an on-the-spot evaluation later. Therelore.
[ request you to kindly prepare an Action Plan as per the guidelines on CPL: and arrange
to send seven copies of the same for placing before the Lxpert Committee. During the
interaction with the Committee you may highlight the achievements of the college as
given in your proposal and the proposed plan of action along with the budget required
(with justification) up to the end of X Plan period. The allocation for your college will be
as per the financial assistance indicated in the guidelines. The total allocation will be paid
to you during the years 2004 - 2005 to 2006 — 2007. Therelore, you may prepare your
Budget accordingly. In case your college has been accredited by the NAAC and‘or
awarded Autonomous status after the submission of your proposal to UGC under CP'L
Scheme, kindly arrange to send the certificate of accreditation given by NAAC and copy
of the UGC letter conferring Autonomous status to your college.
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Dear Dr. Satputaley, > A E
| | & SEP 204
This has reference to your communication dated 02.04.04 recommending three
colleges under the Scheme “Colleges with Potential for Excellence” (CPE). The

proposals of the colleges recommended by your University were evaluated by the
Standing Committee/Working Group appointed for the above purpose.

¥

(e I am happy to inform you that the following college(s) has/have been selected for
T ﬂ% award of CPE status in the first round. |
LA
L
& 2y
o~ | Shri Shivaji Education Society Amravati’s Science College, Nagpur
N
k) &
¢ !
A PO , ; : -
: i For further details regarding selection of colleges under CPE kindly reter to UGC
o HQ‘;. ebsite www.uge.ac.in .
i e
:ED

: provided by them in the proposal were factually correct. We would want you to inform
- the college(s) that if the data submitted by the college(s) are found incorrect, the CPE

\\!.}z_ ~

'I'{indly; ask the Principal(s) of the College(s) to give a Certificate that the data C@
7 /

taws would be revoked, as per the provision in the Guidelines on CPE.

R v,

‘ ,og You may request the college(s) to_prepare an Action Plan for the years
?LC) 1-05 to 5006-07 along with the budgetary requirements in accordance with the CPE

;I Guidelines, a copy of which has already sent to you and also available on our website.

2 1 "The colleges selected would be given the entire allocation during remaining period of X

/ .Plan, as specified in the Guidelines. An advance grant is also being released separately.

-

" Some time during October - 2004, the Principals of the colleges will be required o
make 2 Erescntatiqn about their Action Plan before an Expert Committee at UGC oftice,
New Delhi, Further details will be sent 10 the college(s) in due course.



Continuation Sheet

If the abovc‘mt;nﬁ'o‘g;_c:lr college(s) has/have not obtained autonomous status and/or
accreditation by NAAC, you may kindly advise them to take - mmediate steps in this
regard. In case your University Act d%es not provide for conferring autonomous status
to the colleges, I request you to take necessary steps t0 introduce suitable amendments 10
your University Act.

Finally, I would like to inform you that wherever the slots fixed for a State/Unton
Territory has not been filled up during the first round, fresh proposals will be invited in
due course to fill up the vacant slots. |

Receipt of this letter may kindly be acknowledged.

With kind regards,

Yours sincerely.

(A. N igzwékar)
Dr. A.S. Satputaley
Vice-Chancellor
Nagpur University

Ravindranath Tagore Marg
Nagpur-440 001



